Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Council’s response as follows:

-How many streetlights have been reported as faulty in your area in each of the financial years
2016/17,2015/16 and 2014/15?

14/15 24256
15/16 18542
16/17 14939
Grand Total | 57737

-What was the average amount of time taken between the reporting of a fault with a streetlight and
its resolution in each of the financial years 2016/17, 2015/16 and 2014/15?

14/15 16.47620621
15/16 17.04896167
16/17 16.47740417
Grand Total | 16.6601589

-What was the longest delay between the reporting of a streetlight problem and its resolution in
each of the financial years 2016/17, 2015/16 and 2014/15?

14/15 1114
15/16 891
16/17 582
Grand Total | 1114

-What is the most recent estimate of the number of streetlights in your area that are currently not
functioning or partly functioning?

901
| apologise for the delay in responding to your request and | hope this information is useful to you.

Yours sincerely

Denise Makar

Senior Practitioner

Complaints and Information Team
01159772788



